

Chippewa County Fair Board

August 22, 2018

Regular Meeting- Bruce Twp. Hall

The August 22, 2018 Chippewa County Fair Board was called to order by President Jim Kronemeyer at 8:00p.m. Other officers present were Vice President Chandler French, Corr. Sec. Barb Hillock, Recording Sec. Roxanna Rosebohm & Treasurer Linda Leese. Other board members present were April Batho, Ben Bourque, Heather Black, Charlie Brown, Chrissy Campbell, Jim Campbell, Jim Cryderman, Darren Keller, Scott Love, Lynn MacArthur, Steve McConkey, Scott McKenzie, Dan Nettleton, Brad Ormsbee, John Smart, Andy Thompson, Dee Wilson & Mike Zimmerman. Absent was Dave Bawks. There were also present 16 other interested people.

Secretary's Report: Dan Nettleton makes a motion to accept the July 25, 2018 minutes as written. John Smart 2nds motion. Motion Carried.

Treasurer's Report: Andy Thompson makes a motion to accept treasurer report as submitted. Jim Cryderman 2nds motion. Motion Carried.

Bills to be paid: Bill for Chandler French for wood to replace the deck on the ramp by horse barns. Jim Cryderman makes motion to reimburse Chandler. Roxanna Rosebohm 2nds motion. Motion Carried. Reminder No checks will be accepted for Grandstand events. Still sitting on a couple that we have been unable to collect on.

OLD BUSINESS:

Grant Update-Ben Bourque: everything is all done. Were still \$3600.00 under budget so if there's anything else electrical we should check into it.

Trophy Report-Chrissy Campbell: Checks are coming in.

Utility Trailer: Jim Cryderman reported Bob Buskirk has a really nice snowmobile trailer for sale for \$5000. It's a 19x7. Brian is checking into an 8x8x16 for \$2300.00.

NEW BUSINESS:

Corresponding Secretary-Barb Hillock: Conservation District would like to have a meeting in the basement of the 4H Building Tuesday evening. They just need a small corner. So, they were told go

Need volunteer names for the Youth, Adult, Heritage, and Hall of Fame for the September meeting.

Books will be going to Print in March of 2019, so any book Changes will need to be done in October 2018 and Trophy Sponsors will need to be done by February 2019.

We've not heard of any more cases of swine flu since the Shiawassee fair. There have been no cases of the Canine flu in the UP.

Peter Schmidt would like to request to speak before the livestock auction for a couple minutes and have a little birthday Party in the Barn with Cake and soda for Joanne Galloways birthday. Roxanna Rosebohm makes a motion to not allow either. Due to the state regulations of no food or drinks in barns and sale taking too long already, Charlie Brown 2nds motion. Motion Carried.

Victoria Portice would like to request permission for someone to show her hog. Chrissy Campbell makes motion to allow someone to show her hog. Ben Bourque 2^{nds} motion. Motion Carried. Brandon Ormsbee would like to have someone show his Steer. He can be in the show ring with them, just can't walk it due to broken collar bone. Chrissy Campbell makes motion to allow someone to help Brandon out. Heather Black 2nds motion. Motion Carried.

Golf Cart Request: April & Steve Batho, Dave Bawks, Fred & Delores Rye all on the same cart for Fred & Delores to get around. Chrissy makes motion to allow them to have a pass. Brad Ormsbee 2nds motion. Motion Carried. Brittany ----- has back issues and a hard time getting around & would like a golf cart pass. Steve McConkey makes motion to allow her to have a pass. Jim Cryderman 2nds motion. Motion Carried.

Harness Report-Chandler French: Manure ramp is all repaired. He would like to request free camping for Gary & Wayne that are the grader operator and always helping with the Harness Show. Jim Cryderman makes a motion to allow them to have free camping. Andy Thompson 2nds motion. Motion carried.

Managers Report-Andy Thompson: Everything is going good barns have all been sprayed.

Camping report-Charlene Schmidt: Everything going good.

Commercial Report- inside the building is filled up.

Committee Reports:

Finance Committee- letter was received, but on the wrong desk. It was sent to the correct desk and can take up to another 45 days before we hear anything.

Youth Committee: Belt Buckle for Reserve overall Showmanship is in. There're 5 tables for the craft show. Youth Committee would like to look into getting more gates to finish up the rest of the steer pens like Noah's Arc did where they can be fastened to the wall and just folded in each year instead of removed. Might not do a movie night, due to lack of interest. They have a DJ for the Dance for \$100.00

Special Needs Kids Day: coming along, t-shirts ordered and goodie bags being put together. Approximately 30 kids responded and attending.

Sr. Luncheon-Everything coming along.

MAFE Report-Mike Zimmerman: Went down to Presidents' Day. The MAFE President will be coming to our fair.

Kinross Township-Jim Moore: The PA System for the grandstands is being fixed it was damaged due to lightning,

Livestock Sale: Roxanna Makes a motion that we ship animals that go thru the sale to a processor south of the bridge get released Sunday Evening at 7:00pm. The rest will be Monday at 2:00pm.

There was a request to auction off a basket of Goat soaps and goods with proceeds to go to the Goat Barn. Charlie Brown makes a motion to hold it as a silent auction in the Goat Barn. Chandler 2nds Motion. Motion Carried.

Jim Cryderman makes a motion to Adjourn. John Smart 2nds Motion. Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Roxanna Rosebohm